

RICK ROUNDTREE
985-856-6192
Resides in Houston Texas
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rick-roundtree>
rjroundtree2004@yahoo.com

PROJECT CONTROLLER

Professional Project Controller with extensive expertise in the oil and gas industry. Experienced in major US and international audits. Lead Cost Controller with major oilfield projects and wells. Possess superb organizational skills and the ability, through collective leadership, to assemble a team and execute tasks with precision and efficiency. Successful budget preparations and tracking.

MAJOR PROJECTS

Cost Control for Client Shell - Perdido Topsides New Build
Cost Control for Contractor McDermott - BP Thunder Horse Topsides New Build
Cost Control and Subsequent Audits for Stena Drill Max and
Rowan Renaissance New Build- 6th generation Drill Ships
Cost Control for numerous world-wide deep water wells

EXPERIENCE

Repsol– The Woodlands, Texas

2009 – 2016

Global Cost Controller – Gulf of Mexico / South America / EAA

Oversaw cost control for all wells in Gulf of Mexico, South America and EAA. Initiated service order preparation for wells and tracked actual costs charged to all service orders. Prepared budgets and tracked actuals vs budget totals. Participated in local and international audits for deep water wells. Tracked costs for drillship newbuilds and presented final cost totals to be used in contract documents with future partners. Prepared cost analysis/reports for management. Assured timely and accurate payment of all invoices.

- Tracked Stena Drillmax new build costs weekly in conjunction with team in Korea. Prepared cost spreadsheets and backup which directly resulted in recovery of over \$20,000,000 in subsequent audit.
- Correctly analyzed and maintained drillships new build accounting weekly spreadsheets which led to successful audits by partners. Detailed, accurate reporting numbers were used by management instead of those submitted by Accounting and Supply Chain. Resulted in \$3,000,000 in savings for company.
- Developed a process to track and compare expenditures by project to monthly and YTD budget amounts as requested by the Global drilling director which improved budget compliance and forecasting.

RICK ROUNDTREE

Shell – Ingleside, Texas

2007 – 2009

Project Controls / Admin Lead (for client)– Perdido Project New Build Platform (value +\$150 million)

Managed budgets, forecasting, job cost, validation and reconciliation of payables; supervised schedule and material personnel and interfaced with contractor. Communicated relevant terms of contract to contractor as well as company personnel. Prepared site team monthly report to home office.

- Provided accurate and timely reporting of costs and accruals over 3 year life of project. Project came on time and on budget.
- Successfully managed Shell material and schedule leads, resulting in successful schedule production and material tracking.
- Established solid relationship with contractor team, leading to timely delivery of cost information, providing data needed for management decisions.

Pride Offshore - Houston, Texas

2005 – 2007

Sr. Accountant – Thunder Horse Project

Oversaw all phases of accounting for Thunder Horse Project including invoicing, payroll, expense reports and cost tracking.

- Accurately reported payables and payroll regarding operation of Thunder Horse drilling campaign.
- Worked effectively regarding cost analysis with counterpart in joint venture project during incident with Thunder Horse regarding major costs and repairs. Timely information exchange resulted in meeting all deadlines.

McDermott – Amelia, Louisiana

2000 – 2005

Project Controls Coordinator (For Contractor) – Thunder Horse New Build Platform (value +\$150 million)

Managed job cost, budgets, forecasting, estimating and reconciliation of receivables, and tracked fabrication costs for \$150 million project (BP Thunder Horse).

- Established productive relationship with BP Project management leading to timely, accurate and acceptable cost forecasts and change order preparation.
- Prepared successful and timely financial and contractual correspondence which allowed Project Manager to concentrate on successful new build of topsides.
- Supported contract development enabling the meeting of project schedules and freeing team members to concentrate on engineering tasks at hand.

North American Shipbuilding -Larose, Louisiana

1998 – 2000

Accounting Supervisor

Responsible for job cost, supervised staff, oversaw month-end balancing and inventory control. Assisted auditors and prepared report for management.

EDUCATION

BS, Accounting, Nicholls State University, Thibodaux, Louisiana